
Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

MINUTES OF THE WENTWORTH SOUTH 
AREA ASSEMBLY MEETING 

HELD ON THURSDAY, 3rd APRIL, 2008 
AT TOWN HALL 

 
Present:-  
Councillor Paul Lakin (Chair) -   Valley Ward 
Councillor Ann Russell   -   Silverwood Ward 
Councillor Pat Russell   -   Silverwood Ward 
Councillor Dave Pickering   -   Valley Ward 
Councillor Simon Currie  -   Valley Ward 
Colette Williams   -   2010 
Craig Cornwall   -    Rotherham Warden 
S. Tattershall    -   SY Police  
Kath Reeder     -         Herringthorpe TARA 
J. Rowe    -    Friends of Valley Park 
V. Twigg    -     Friends of Valley Park 
Y.E Broadhead   -   Friends of Valley Park  
R.D Evans    -   Resident  
C.J Bradbury    -   Resident  
B.D Littlewood   -   Resident 
Laura Bell    -   R.M.B.C Libraries  
Chris Hayes    -   Streetpride 
Glen Trickett    -    Community Representative  
S. Hallsworth    -   R.M.B.C, Leisure and Rec 
P. Rogers    -   R.M.B.C, Leisure and Rec 
K. Boyes    -   R.M.B.C,  
C. Hammersley    -   R.M.B.C, 
C. Booth     -   Neighbourhood Watch 
D. Copley     -   Resident  
J. Dearden     -   Resident 
J. Lakin    -   Resident 
R. Lakin    -   Resident 
S. Pickering     -   Resident 
David Rowley    -          Community Representative  
Pam Horner      -   SYPTE 
Liz Booth    -   Community Representative  
Jim Staniforth   -   Resident  
N. Brayshaw    -   Resident  
Mrs E. Stone    -   Resident 
K. Reeder    -   Resident  
Jackie Ingham                               -     Wentworth South Area Assembly Team  
Jullie Colley               -     Wentworth South Area Assembly Team 
John Evans (Minutes)  -     Wentworth South Area Assembly Team 
 
110. Welcome and Introductions 
 
Councillor Lakin welcomed everyone to the meeting and briefly introduced the 
members of the Wentworth South Area Assembly Team. Councillor Lakin advised 
that the theme of the next meeting would be Community Safety.  

 1



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

 
111. Apologies 
 
Councillor Shaun Wright, Councillor Roger Stone, Councillor Glyn Whelbourn (all on 
other Council business). Apologies were also received from Ted Kelsie, Caroline 
Langston and Ruth - Fletcher Brown. 
 
112. Theme of the Meeting: Town Centre Regeneration 
 
Charles Hammersley from the Rotherham Investment and Development Office gave 
a power point presentation on Town Centre Regeneration and in particular the Public 
Realm Strategy. Before he began he advised the group that the document itself 
would be made available in all public libraries shortly, and that a period of public 
consultation was about to begin.  
The presentation is attached as Appendix One. 
 
113.  Questions on the Theme 
 
The Chair then asked the Group if they had any questions on the presentation. 
 
A resident asked about the problems that Leeds Council currently faced in 
letting and selling properties which had been redeveloped and whether lessons 
had been learnt from this. 
 
Charles Hammersley responded that this was a very good point. He suggested that 
lessons could be learnt from the experiences of other authorities. He reported that he 
was aware that a high percentage of the properties in the Rotherham project had 
already been sold, but he was unsure as to whether they had been sold to individuals 
or property developers. 
 
A resident said that a central idea was to reclaim the riverside in Rotherham, 
but had this been considered when the new Primary Care Trust Building was 
erected. 
 
Charles Hammersley responded that he was unsure about this specific site, but said 
that the area across the dual carriage-way, around the bus station, would be 
redeveloped in accordance with the principles of the public realm strategy. 
 
A community representative suggested that spaces in the town centre attract 
crime and anti-social behaviour and wondered what role the Police had in 
advising and implementing the Strategy - in particular with regards to lighting 
and CCTV. 
 
The group was advised that during the whole project a Police Architectural Liaison 
Officer called Andy Robinson had been heavily involved. Charles Hammersley 
suggested that in terms of CCTV and lighting, it was increasingly felt that lighting was 
the more successful deterrent to crime; as a result of this improved and appropriate 
lighting of areas was a major strand to the Public Realm Strategy. 
 

 2



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

A resident suggested that Rotherham Town Centre did not need improvements 
such as new trees or benches but rather required better shops. 
 
The idea was put to the group that a major aim of the strategy was to attract 
shoppers and shopkeepers back into the town centre by creating a safe and 
attractive shopping space. In particular the eradication of a number of derelict 
buildings in the town centre – and the conversion of these back into shops would 
help to improve the environment. 
 
A resident asked whether any work would be undertaken at the site of Tesco’s. 
 
Charles Hammersley stated that the Forge Island Tesco site was being looked at as 
a proposed site for cultural activities, such as a library and arts centre. The Group 
suggested that it would improve the town centre if Tesco expanded and improved its 
store. Charles Hammersley concurred with this viewpoint but stated that Tesco would 
need a suitable town centre location to re-locate to before the site could be 
redeveloped. In the short-term this seemed unlikely, but the Tesco site was one 
which R.M.B.C were interested in for future development purposes.  
 
Jackie Ingham asked about the formal consultation period and in particular 
wanted to know how community members could get involved in the process. 
 
The Group heard that the document would soon be available in all public libraries 
and on the Council Website. Charles Hammersley said that if residents contacted 
him he would be more than happy to send it out in CD format; a decision had been 
made to restrict the number of hardcopies due to the price of each, but if required 
these to could also be sent out to individuals.  
 
The Chair said that he would like further information on the spatial hierarchy 
plan so that a breakdown of the three impact areas was available. 
 
Charles Hammersley suggested that this information would be included in the Public 
Realm Strategy document itself. He suggested that he could report back to the Chair 
on the particular intricacies of the plan and in particular on the location of impact 
areas. 
 
The Chair thanked the group for there questions and thanked Charles Hammersley 
for attending the meeting. 
 
114. Herringthorpe Playing Fields 
 
Steve Hallsworth (Leisure Services Manager), delivered a presentation on the 
proposals to develop the Herringthorpe Leisure site. Phil Rogers (Director of Culture 
and Leisure) attended to help in answering public questions. Before the presentation 
began Steve Hallsworth stressed to the group that all the ideas being discussed were 
at a preliminary stage, and that no definite decision on the proposals had been made 
by the Council. Furthermore this was only the first phase of an information giving 
process and if a decision was made to take the proposals any further there would 
need to be more detailed work along with further information and consultation with 
members of the public.  

 3



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

 
Steve Hallsworth also advised that the presentation offered virtually the same 
information as a leaflet which had been distributed to those homes in the immediate 
area; if anyone had not seen or received a copy of this leaflet, Leisure and 
Greenspaces had provided some for the meeting which could be taken away. 
 
The presentation is attached as Appendix Two. 
 
115. Questions on the Theme 
 
The Chair then asked the Group if they had any questions to ask. 
 
A resident suggested that at a public meeting which occurred at the Leisure 
centre some years ago, he had been informed that no further building would 
take place on the playing fields in the next 30 years. He had asked for this 
response to be minuted. 
 
Phil Rogers suggested that he believed that Councillor Hussain had written to the 
resident concerned. On hearing that the resident had received no further 
correspondence Phil Rogers asked for his name and address and stated that he 
would contact him shortly. 
 
A resident suggested that alternatives to pulling down the leisure centre 
complex had not been fully examined. In other authorities local community 
Groups had taken over buildings and made them viable. 
 
Phil Rogers stated that a major problem with this community led approach was the 
large amount of funding which was required. He also suggested that Rotherham had 
plans for four other new leisure centres across the borough, in partnership with D.C 
Leisure, which would ensure the long-term future of Rotherham’s sporting and 
recreational facilities. 
 
The resident responded that was effectively a closed shop where only council/D.C 
leisure owned centres would be supported. 
 
Phil Rogers and Steve Hallsworth responded by saying that far from a ‘closed shop’ 
the council would not block any private leisure company from opening a centre in 
Rotherham; the council will not, however, develop other centres outside the existing 
agreement as it would be effectively creating its own competition. Phil Rodgers 
stated that Sport England used Rotherham as an example of Good Practice for other 
authorities’ leisure development models. This policy secured and protected the future 
of investment in leisure and recreation against the background of changing council 
budgets. This would ensure a high standard of centre was created and also that the 
centres would be maintained to an appropriate level. 
 
Phil Rogers went onto assure the group that pricings for new leisure facilities would 
be agreed in association with R.M.B.C and as such that the price to use the facilities 
would aim to be inclusive and attractive to the people of Rotherham.   
 

 4



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

Councillor Dave Pickering said that he was fully supportive of the notion of a 
community group taking on and running a redundant building. He suggested, 
however, that two things should be questioned. Firstly, could an existing community 
group really cover the high costs of making a building such as Herringthorpe Leisure 
Centre fit for purpose; Secondly, does a community group exist in Rotherham with 
infrastructure, size and capacity to take on such a resource.  
 
A resident suggested that she believed given the opportunity a community group 
could run the centre and expressed the opinion that other sources of funding such as 
Lottery funding had been ignored. Phil Rogers and Steve Hallsworth responded by 
saying they did not think lottery or any other significant funding would be available. 
 
What percentage of land currently on the site will be lost to housing and how 
will the Council guarantee that further encroachment will not occur in the 
future? 
 
Phil Rogers suggested that in terms of a percentage he was unsure but sought to 
remind the group that the two specific sites in question were not currently used as 
playing fields.  
 
A resident suggested that there was an understanding that the land was 
promised to the people of Rotherham for leisure and recreation and therefore 
should not be built upon. 
 
The Culture and Leisure representatives suggested that Council’s legal team had 
looked into the claims of a covenant prohibiting building on the site and had found no 
such legally binding arrangement. Phil Rogers also challenged the notion that these 
housing developments would inhibit leisure and recreation in Rotherham suggesting 
that the proposals would act as a catalyst for a £7 or £8 million investment in sport 
across the Borough; prelimiunary discussions had show support for the ideas from 
the Football Association, Rotherham Titans, Rotherham Hockey and Rotherham 
Harriers who would all benefit from improved facilities. The money raised from the 
sale of the adjacent sites would also finance, or part-finance, the ‘Playing Pitch 
Strategy’ which has identified five key sites across the borough for improvements to 
pitch surfaces and facilities. 
 
Phil Rogers stressed again to the group that Culture and Leisure welcomed all 
opinions and ideas about the proposals, but at this stage the plans were not definite. 
This was the very first phase and the council would have to agree to the concept of 
housing on the site before any detailed plans would be drawn up. The initial feedback 
from forums such as this, and visits to other groups and other Area Assemblies, 
would be fed back to councillors to inform their decision; if it is passed for further 
action the public would be consulted and any complaints or problems could be raised 
in the appropriate planning routes.  
 
A resident asked where swimming facilities will be available. 
  
Steve Hallsworth suggested that town centre swimming pool will be located next to 
the Saint Ann’s Centre roundabout and is due to open in November. This pool will 
provide improved facilities for swimming alongside those at Aston (which should be 

 5



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

complete by September), Wath (which should be complete by December), and 
Maltby (which will be completed next year).  
  
How many houses will be built on the proposed sites? 
 
Phil Rogers suggested that houses will not go beyond the areas, hatched in the map 
in Red. It is too early to say what will be the layout of the developments or how many 
houses there will be as planning would need to access each individual area. 
 
Councillor Simon Currie stated that he had a question from Valley Juniors 
Football Club. The youngsters were very excited and supportive of the 
proposed improvements to the playing fields. They wanted to know whether 
there was a possibility for the inclusion of any small sized pitches suitable for 
younger children. 
 
Steve Hallsworth suggested that he had met with Valley Juniors at a meeting 
Herringthorpe Leisure centre. In terms of the creation of a small sized pitch he 
suggested that pitch allocation and layout was reviewed season to season in relation 
to demand and uptake. 
 
Councillor Simon Currie also wondered about the provision for girls sports 
such as netball. 
 
Steve Hallsworth suggested that the all weather facility could be used for netball and 
hockey. The new facilities would be overseen by Sports Development whose aim 
was to include as many people as possible in sporting activities. In future Steve 
Hallsworth suggested that one possibility was that the Sports Development Team 
could be based at the site. 
 
A resident produced a cutting from the Rotherham Advertiser which suggested 
that there was a living descendant of the owner who placed a covenant on the 
land.  
 
Phil Rogers suggested that the legal team had found no such covenant or legally 
binding document which prohibited building on the site. 
 
Steve Hallsworth stressed that the only two sites under discussion for development 
were the footprint of the leisure centre and the nursery site. 
 
A resident questioned whether leaflets had been distributed to every house in 
the surrounding area, stating that the only one he had seen was on the counter 
of a paper shop. 
 
Steve Hallsworth stated that Culture and Leisure had worked with each Area 
Assembly to distribute leaflets. Jackie Ingham advised that the Wentworth South 
Area Assembly had picked up 500  leaflets, and distributed them in the streets of the 
neighbourhoods within Wentworth South, and adjacent to the playing fields. 
 
Councillor Russell advised that she had been involved in a day of free activities 
organised at the existing leisure centre. She suggested that the turn-out from the 

 6



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

community had been extremely disappointing and suggested that efforts must be 
made to encourage residents to use leisure facilities as much as possible. 
 
An informal vote was taken on whether it was a good idea in principle to develop part 
of the playing fields. A majority indicated that they believed that it would be positive. 
 
116. Minutes and Matters Arising from the Area Assembly meeting held on 7th 

February 2008 
 
Minutes passed as an accurate record of the meeting with amendments to page 3, 
paragraph 2, where concessionary was spelt incorrectly and to page 5, paragraph 6, 
where digression should have read discretion. 
 
Councillor Pickering thanked the Area Assembly Team for producing such detailed 
and comprehensive minutes. 
 
Jackie Ingham briefly discussed some of the major issues listed on the Action Table. 
 
It was suggested that further action had been taken regarding the Ravenfield 
Crossroads. It was advised that Planning & Transportation had recommended the 
preparation of a highway improvement schemeincluding right turn lanes at Moor lane 
North and Moor Lnae South, and the widening of Braithwell Road and Hollings Lane 
on the approach to the crossroads, and that traffic lights should be considered in the 
scheme design with appropriate facilities for right and left turning traffic. 
 
An inter-agency meeting took place in Valley Park on the 14th February to begin to 
address issues here. Groundwork Dearne Valley and key partners, including friends 
of Valley Park, organised a successful 5 a side tournament which took place in the 
MUGA. The Friends of Valley Park, Sports Development and Youth Services are 
seeking to run a regular multi-sports event. Furthermore the SNT reassurance leaflet 
has been produced and it will be delivered to homes surrounding Valley Park shortly. 
The Green Spaces allotment officer has also visited the area to assess the fencing. A 
similar meeting for Rosehill Park has been arranged for the 10th April. 
 

117. Area Chair’s Update 
 
A summary was given of the key pieces of work the Area Assembly team had been 
involved in since the last Area Assembly meeting in February. 
 
Through Chairing the Neighbourhood Action Group, a whole range if inter –agency 
activities had resulted in successes in neighbourhoods with key crime problems. 
 
Actions including additional targeted patrols, letters to parents, anti-social behaviour 
contracts, target hardening hotspots, engagement and diversionary actions with 
young people, Impact Weeks, and the delivery of Smartwater to burglary hotspsots 
there had been reductions of 25 % of crime and asb in one particular area and 12% 
in another. 
 

 7



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

The launch of the police bikes initiative took place in March, and had had some initial 
key succeses, increasing the visibility of PCSOs and enableing them to get to less 
accessible areas, and often much quicker. 
 
Nine young people from Wentworth South took part in the last week in February, a 5 
day long Local Intervention Fire Education Course.  Funded through the Area 
Assembly, the project lets young people find out what it’s like to be a fire fighter, and 
learn teamwork, motivation, attendance and punctuality, first aid and basic fire 
fighting skills.  The course is aimed at young people seen as at risk of offending, and 
has enjoyed some real successes, with few of those completing the course re-
offending. 
 
Throughout March  we organised three very successful Community Clean Ups in 
three areas in the Wentworth South area – the Fight Cocks/Canyon area, Rawmarsh, 
East Herringthorpe and Middle Avenue, Rawmarsh.  Leaflets were delivered to 
properties in the areas.  Residents were informed that they could dispose of white 
goods, green waste and non-recyclable waste as well as get involved in litter picks to 
improve their own areas. 
 
Neighbourhood Wardens, Junior Wardens, parents, Area Assembly staff, 
Groundwork Dearne Valley staff and, Deputy Mayor, Councillor Ann Russell got 
stuck in and cleaned up the area around the Fighting Cocks Public House and the 
footpath on Ryecroft sports ground.  More than 15 sacks of rubbish were removed.  
The Junior Wardens also removed graffiti and repainted “No Litter” and “No Dog 
Fouling” signs. 
 
In the East Herringthorpe area the Post Office and Davy Lamp car park area were 
litter picked, and lots of residents brought old white goods for disposal.  The wardens 
cleaned up a local play area and gennel. 
 
In Middle Avenue, 2010 staff, Neighbourhood Wardens and Area Assembly staff 
loaded up the Neighbourhood Warden’s van several times to help residents who 
didn’t have access to a vehicle to dispose of white goods, non-recycable waste and 
green waste. 
 
Work has started supporting Thrybergh Parish Council to produce a Parish Plan.   
 
A Thrybergh Parish Plan Steering Group has been set up.  The aim of the Group is to 
produce a Plan that identifies needs/priorities in Thrybergh and how, when and by 
whom they will be addressed. 
 
A group of 15 young people from across our area will get together once a month to 
hold their own ‘Wentworth South Young Peoples Assembly’.  The Young People will 
help develop the Young Peoples section of the Area Plan to improve services for 
young people in our area, and will contribute in sections of our regular newsletter, 
and on the Area Assembly website.  The launch of the Area Assembly will take place 
on 6th May in Dalton Youth Centre. 
 
Working groups have been set up to develop actions to address the priorities that 
came out of the consultation carried out by the Area Assembly Team over the 

 8



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

summer.  These actions will go into the next Wentworth South Area Plan.  Progress 
on the plan will be reported to future meetings.  Anyone interested in getting involved, 
is  invited to contact the Area Assembly Team, at the Millside office. 
 
 
The team is producing a newsletter every two months, and again anyone with ideas 
for articles is asked to get in touch.  The website should be launched by the end of 
April. 

 
118. Update Reports from Services 
 
2010 Update 
 
Colette Williams gave a presentation to the 2010 group and this is attached under 
Appendix Three.   
 
Councillor Pickering thanked Collette for such a comprehensive verbal report. He 
asked  that in future that the report be forwarded to the Area Assembly Office in time 
for it to be posted out with the rest of the papers. 2010 could then provide an update 
on actions in the intervening period.  
 
Safer Neighbourhood Team update delivered by Inspector Steve Tattershall 
 
Steve Tattershall began by outlining some year end statistics for Wentworth South 
including: 
 

• Overall crime in the Safer Neighbourhood Area down by 4.5% 
• Domestic Burglary down by 18.8% in the Wentworth South Area. Steve 

Tattershall believed that the Smartwater project combined with the ‘no cold- 
calling zone’ schemes had contributed to this. 

• Vehicle crime down by 8.7% 
 
Steve Tattershall also suggested that the Police Bikes were beginning to make a 
really positive impact. They responded first to a break in at Foljambe Drive Junior 
and Infant School ensuring that an arrest could be made. The bikes were also first to 
respond to a robbery on the Vales estate where workers were attacked. One male 
involved has received 4 ½ years custodial sentence and the other has received 2 
years. 
 
Action has been taken against a large group of young people involved in ASB at 
Rosehill Park. Acceptable Behaviour Contracts (ABCs) have been issued and two 
young people have been processed for offences. 
 
A vehicles operation has been carried out on Aldwarke Road. 12 vehicles were 
seized due to a lack of insurance, and 2 were seized as they were being run on red 
diesel. 
 
Over two days in February 11 drugs warrants were executed. There were several 
arrests and £3000 worth of drugs seized. 
 

 9



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

Over a two week period, toward the end of February, there was a spate of burglaries 
in the Rawmarsh area. Additional, targeted night patrols were put in place and 
following a burglary on Dale Road a man was caught in possession of stolen goods. 
He has been charged with several offences and is currently in prison. 
 
A Thrybergh man, with previous convictions for drugs offences, has been caught with 
a quantity of heroin and cocaine. He has received an 8 ½ year prison sentence. 
 
Steve Tattershall also gave a flavour of the work carried out by PCSOs. They have 
issued 19 notices in relation to nuisance motorbikes, seized 18 bikes/quads, 
recovered 16 untaxed vehicles, confiscated 150 units of alcohol and assisted with 15 
arrests.  
 
Wardens and Junior Wardens update delivered by Craig Cornwall  
 
The wardens have responded to 62 complaints since the last meeting. 6 of these 
were for drugs litter, which Craig Cornwall noted were all at separate addresses. 4 
fixed penalty reports have been issued for fly tipping and the wardens have been 
heavily involved in tackling issues around Valley and Rosehill Park. The wardens 
have also participated in three very successful community clean ups across the area. 
 
The Junior wardens also received a visit from a Zimbabwean arts group. Craig 
Cornwall suggested that further progress had been made on the Wardens bike 
project, CCTV scheme and Newsletter. 
 
Streetpride Update  
 
Christian Hayes delivered a verbal update on the end of year projects and this is 
attached as appendix 4. With regards to the Brown signs in Valley park Chris Hayes 
suggested that Streetpride had ordered these and they should be in place shortly. 
 
Councillor Pickering suggested that Streetpride just be thanked for doing a very good 
job on Breck Lane. 
 
Chris Hayes advised that he had a new role in Streetpride so this would be his last 
Wentworth South Area Assembly. The Chair thanked Chris for all his hard work and 
wished him luck in his new role.  
 
119. Questions from the Public 
 
Councillor Lakin then invited questions from the group. 
 
A community representative raised concerns on behalf of the residents in non-
traditional housing in Claypit Lane. The residents suggested that they urgently 
wanted clarification and were waiting for a letter to be delivered. 
 
It was reported that there had been a re organisation within  Neighbourhood and 
Adults Services and a new team had been put into place who are to lead on the 
review of the non traditional properties. The Valley Ward members had a meeting 
with Sharon Pederson who assured them that a letter would be sent out to all 

 10



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

relevant residents informing them of this change. Councillor Pickering advised that 
this issue should be investigated as a matter of urgency by the relevant officers and 
that a standard letter should be sent out; Councillor Pickering further suggested that 
a copy of the letter should be sent to the resident who raised the issue so she had 
the information. 
 
A community representative also raised concerns about the steps near the doctors in 
Rawmarsh suggesting that these were dangerous, and also ‘fly-tipping’ along the 
StageCoach boundary. 
 
Chris Hayes advised that he had arranged for Streetpride to clear litter from the steps 
and that the site was to be added to the lengthsmen schedule. 
 
The resident responded that it was compacted leaf litter and the steps surface which 
were the major concern. 
 
Chris Hayes suggested that it was not in Streetpride’s power to repair the steps and 
that the owner ‘JobLot’ would have to take responsibility. Chris Hayes suggested that 
he had written to JobLot asking for the steps to be cleaned.  
 
With regards to the Stagecoach depot issues, Chris Hayes read an email which he 
had received from Alan Ashmore, Environmental Health. This suggested that at a 
recent meeting a representative for StageCoach, Mr. Jowett the Engineering 
Director, had indicated that Stagecoach would take responsibility for the site. 
Streetpride and Environmental Health would therefore provide a quote for works to 
be carried out and StageCoach would cover the cost.  
 
A community representative raised concerns about the poor state of the 
Bellowes Road pavement near the old people’s complex. The resident 
suggested that someone could fall. 
 
It was  agreed that Streetpride would look into this site and provide feedback at the 
next Area Assembly. 
 
A resident suggested that action should be taken against an address on Middle 
Lane South which was involved in fly tipping. In particular the path that goes to 
the leisure centre was almost blocked by Conifer cuttings 
 
Chris Hayes advised that Streetpride had already been made aware of this site by 
another resident and the area would be investigated and a report fed back to the next 
meeting. 
 
The same resident advised  that action needs to be taken on the alley way 
between Marlowe Drive and Chaucer Road. It was suggested that people under 
the influence of alcohol were urinating in this area, that it was dark and felt 
unsafe and that dog fouling was a major issue. 
 
Chris Hayes advised that Streetpride would visit the area and report back to the next 
Area Assembly. 
 

 11



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

A resident said that they had been informed the crematorium had been taken 
over and the field next door, which borders the park, would be developed. Did 
anyone have any information on this? 
 
Councillor Dave Pickering who is Chair of the Planning Board suggested that this 
would not be a housing development rather an extension of the current 
crematorium/grave yard. He suggested that further information on the impact of the 
park would be fed back at the next meeting. 
 
A community resident raised an issue about the entrance to the old pit site in 
Silverwood. Previously the entrance had been blocked to stop off road motor 
biking. Recently, however, trees either side had been removed and the area 
was now easily accessible again. 
 
The Chair advised that Paul Spivey would be informed and relevant action should be 
taken to ensure that access is limited. 
 
A resident from Kilnhurst who lives next to the B690 advised that residents had 
great concerns about the noise and vibrations being made by large lorries 
passing over nearby speed bumps. It was suggested that if traffic calming 
measures were required then a traffic calming sign, such as that at Ravenfield 
may be better in this location than speed bumps.  
 
The Chair advised that the relevant officers should be informed and that an update 
should be prepared for the next Area Assembly meeting. 
 
A resident suggested that if parking outside the Town Hall was free after 6:00 
would it not make sense to start Area Assembly Meetings at 6:15. 
 
This proposal was agreed and future meetings will begin at 6:15. 
 
Two residents from Bramley Grove in Rawmarsh explained their concerns 
about the area surrounding their homes. One of the residents produced a 
hypodermic needle which had been found in their garden. The residents related 
to the group the problems that they had with drug litter, drug dealing, fly 
tipping, graffiti and dog fouling. The residents wanted to know what could be 
done by the SNT and the Area Assembly to improve the situation. 
 
The Chair expressed his concerns at the extent of these problems. Craig Cornwall 
suggested that the wardens had a four hour response period to pick up drug litter and 
offered to take the needle and dispose of it accordingly. The SNT advised that they 
were aware of issues in this area and that they were aware of problem families in the 
vicinity. A drugs dog had visited the site, and despite finding evidence of drug use 
such as tin foil no drugs were recovered. Steve Tattershall stated that he would raise 
the area and the problems mentioned at the next SNT staff meeting. Jackie Ingham 
advised due to the severity of the problems described this should be a priority and 
asked both residents to wait behind to exchange contact details. The issues of the 
area would also be discussed at the Neighbourhood Action Group. 
 

 12



Wentworth South Area Assembly Meeting – 3rd April, 2008 

A resident asked if anyone present had any information on the LINKS health 
forum. It was suggested to members of the disbanded PPI that R.M.B.C would 
be heavily involved with LINKS. It was suggested that there was a gap between 
the end of one program and the beginning of the other. 
 
The Area Assembly Office advised that they would contact Ruth Fletcher-Brown of 
the PCT to see if they could obtain any further information, and Julie Slatter from 
Chief Executives, RMBC. 
 
A resident suggested that they lived in a grey area between two area 
assemblies on Bawtry Road. She raised concerns about the speed of cars on 
the road and suggested that a speed camera may be necessary. 
 
The Chair advised that more detail was required about the specific site and its 
problems.  He asked the resident to give specific details to the Area Assembly team, 
that  relevant officers should be notified and further information should be fed-back at 
the next meeting.  
 
109. Date, Time and Venues of Future Meetings 
 
 Thursday, 5th June, 2008, at 6. 15 p.m. – Venue to be confirmed. 

 13


